Kevin Costa

UX Designer

Portfolio: kevin-costa.com

kevcos22@gmail.com 305-773-2022 https://www.linkedin.com/in/kev in-costa-s/

PROFILE

I am a dedicated professional with a resolute commitment to my career transition into UX design. Through my past experiences, I have honed a unique perspective that sets me apart. My journey reflects a steadfast determination to harness my skills and creativity to create intuitive and user-centric designs, driven by the insights gained from my tenure at Argo AI. My profile showcases a blend of determination and industry exposure, positioning me as a distinctive candidate in the field of UX design.

SKILLS

Wireframing, sketching, and prototyping. Figma, FigJam, Sketch, and Canva. Persona development, usability studies, visual design, user interface design, information architecture, and motion design.

CERTIFICATES

Google Foundations of UX
Design
JULY 2023
Google Foundations of
Project Management
FEB 2023

EXPERIENCE

AVS Test Specialist II | Argo AI

OCT 2021 - OCT 2022, Miami, FL

- Communicated effectively with team members, engineers, and management to ensure that project goals, timelines, policies, and visions were met.
- Exceeded as a liaison and point of contact for other test specialists, providing guidance, training, and support.
- Collaborated with other teams to exceed KPI's, create test plans, procedures, and documentation.
- Successfully launched new software pilot updates within the fleet to maximize operations and safety. Increasing AV efficiency by 33%.

Sports Coordinator | YMCA

FEB 2019 - SEP 2021, Miami, FL

- Effectively planned and supervised all programs in South Florida YMCA family center including summer camps, field trips, and recreational activities.
- Ensured high quality and safety programs and established new program activities.
- Expanded programs with a focus on community needs in accordance with strategic and operating plans.

Porter | Lexus of West Kendall

DEC 2016 - NOV 2018, Miami, FL

- Safely executed deliveries of customer vehicles in a safe and efficient manner.
- Reported any accidents and unsafe conditions to management.
- Ensured quality automotive services provided to customers.
- Management abilities needed to lead a team of porters and staff.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Graduate, User Experience Design

AUGUST 2023 - OCT 2023, Miami, FL

Florida International University | Bachelors in Sports Management

AUG 2020 - DEC 2022, Miami, FL

PROJECTS

UX/UI Designer & Design Strategist | MYFLEX

OCT 2023, BOOTCAMP CAPSTONE PROJECT

 Orchestrated intuitive user interface designs and streamlined user experience flows on the MYFLEX project to create a seamless and engaging product.